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From: Brett (b)(6 
Sent: W d d N er , 5: M e nes a , 

'“""“ rm” <b><<’>> 
Subject: Re: Arrows painting 

will do. 

Thanks, 

Brett 

Brett McKenzie 
ARGO Art Dept Coordinator 
11999 San Vincete B|vd.,Ste. 215 
Los Angles CA 90049

1 

(b)(3) 

On Nov 16, 2011, at 2:54 

Thanks Brett I'll let them know. 

On the off chance that you hear back from Neumann tomorrow let me know, otherwise we'll have one of the 
alternatives ready to go. 
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(b)(6 

Sent: Wednesdav November 16, 2011 5:49 PM m <b><8> 
Subject: Arrows paintingZ 
We tried to contact Robert Neumann but he has not gotten back to us. Could you contactj at the 
museum and let her know that we need to swap out that painting with one by either Thomas Downing or 
Howard Mering. I know they wanted to know by today. 

Thanks, 

Brett 

Brett McKenzie 
ARGO Art Dept Coordinator 
11999 San Vincete B|vd.,Ste. 215 
Los Angles CA 90049
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